

**MINUTES OF THE HANOVER  
BOROUGH STORMWATER  
AUTHORITY MEETING  
March 9, 2023 @ 7:00PM**

The meeting convened at 7:00 P.M.

Attendance:

In attendance were Stormwater Authority Chair Bill Reichart, Stormwater Authority Members Greenholt, Jendras, Posner and Sheerer, Planning and Engineering Director Mains, Administrative Assistant Graham-Herrick, and Solicitor Tim Shultis.

Consent Agenda:

A motion was made by Mr. Jendras, seconded by Mr. Greenholt, to approve the following items on the consent agenda:

- Minutes of the January 12, 2023, Stormwater Authority Meeting, as presented.
- Payment of the Bills – January and February 2023
- Monthly Financial Statements – January and February 2023

Motion carried.

New Business:

Director Mains presented the 2022 Annual Summary of Stormwater Maintenance Report which was prepared by Gannet Fleming.

Old Business:

- a) Discussion ensued regarding the Public Meeting for the Prioritization of Capital Stormwater Projects. This meeting has been scheduled and will be advertised for Thursday, April 13, 2023 at The Guthrie Memorial Library, Bare Center. Director Mains shared that we are still working on what the structure of this meeting will look like as well as what will specifically be addressed during this meeting. Projects will be vetted to determine the top 10 properties needing immediate attention.
- b) Eisenhower Drive Growing Greener Grant Project Scope - Director Mains presented a brief update on the Eisenhower Drive Growing Greener Grant Project Scope – The Borough has been awarded a Growing Greener Grant but not for the full amount, \$140,000.00 – Eric submitted a larger scope. The shortfunding will not fund the scope submitted. DEP has verified that the Borough can change the scope to better fit the funds received. That Grant was to address the issues behind Eisenhower and behind Raymour and Flannigan. Perhaps the grant monies can be used for future projects. Eric has a greenlight from DEP to resubmit the scope of the project.
- c) Good Field Stream Stabilization – Director Mains gave a brief update on the Good Field Stream Stabilization Project. He noted that we are ready to submit to the Army Corp of Engineers. The analysis will be based on a 100-year storm.

Communications: Chairman Reichart noted that the Stormwater Authority has received two petitions from citizens concerning 71 Boundary Avenue, Hanover, PA and Primrose Lane (get actual addresses?)

Public Comment: There were several members of the public present to represent two petitions that were submitted to the Stormwater Authority regarding parcels that are currently experiencing flooding and the citizens would like to have the Borough fix the stormwater issues on their private property.

Adjournment: A motion was made by Mr. Jendras, seconded by Mr. Sheerer to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 P.M. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,  
*Lisa M. Graham-Herrick*  
Lisa M. Graham-Herrick  
*Secretary*  
*Borough of Hanover*  
*Stormwater Authority*